

RE: Q from The Globe

From: "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>
To: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 11 May 2017 17:12:38 -0400

Thanks guys.

Colin Nekolaichuk | Press Secretary
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-325-2690 C: 647-504-4928
colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: May-11-17 5:11 PM
To: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Q from The Globe

Yeah, please share. I made a couple of small edits to add conditional language.

From: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Sent: May-11-17 5:05 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: Berry, James (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Q from The Globe

PS – deadline is 5:30.

James, would you like to run through PO?

Colin Nekolaichuk | Press Secretary
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-325-2690 C: 647-504-4928
colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca

From: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Sent: May-11-17 5:00 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: Berry, James (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Subject: Q from The Globe
Importance: High

Hi Matt,

Here's the question:

Will the \$28B in financing appear on the government ledger?
OPG's financing plan, **as part of the proposed** Fair Hydro Plan Act, would appear on its annual report.
This **would be** made public when it's tabled to the Clerk of the Legislature **on an annual basis**.

Colin Nekolaichuk | Press Secretary
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-325-2690 C: 647-504-4928

colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca